

**Faculty Executive Committee Meeting**  
**Jan 29, 2024 2:00-3:00 pm**  
**LIB 128A**

*minutes*

**Present:** Dominique Vuvan (chair), Jeremy Day-O'Connell (scribe), Ting Li. (Absent: Oscar Perez-Hernandez.)

**I.**

issues that will benefit from a deep dive. (These issues may include, for instance: the scope of the governance system [which committees are and aren't included as official governance service]; supply and demand of committee members; divisional representation; the governance service cycle.)

## **V. Facilitating faculty input into tenure-related institutional issues**

We discussed possible avenues for faculty conversation and input on tenure-related institutional issues. It was agreed that we would circle back to a faculty colleague who had written to FEC on this issue last semester.